William Hodgkinson

Subject: Qantas Flight Training Centre (SSD 10154) - Response to Submissions - BFS19/2704

From: Nathan Everett <Nathan.Everett@fire.nsw.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 3 September 2019 1:47 PM

To: William Hodgkinson <William.Hodgkinson@planning.nsw.gov.au>

Cc: John Hawes <John.Hawes@fire.nsw.gov.au>; Fire Safety <FireSafety@fire.nsw.gov.au>
Subject: Qantas Flight Training Centre (SSD 10154) - Response to Submissions - BFS19/2704

Dear Mr Hodgkinson,

Thank you for providing the Response to Submissions for the Qantas Flight Training Centre (SSD 10154) to Fire and
Rescue NSW (FRNSW) for review and comment.

FRNSW have reviewed the Applicant’s response and are satisfied that comments and recommendations submitted
in correspondence D19/44692 on 27 June 2019 to Jessica Fountain (Department of Planning, Industry and
Environment) have been adequately addressed. It is noted that FRNSW are currently undergoing consultation with
representatives for the Applicant by way of the Fire Engineering Brief Questionnaire process to address
recommendations regarding the development’s fire and life safety systems.

If you have any queries regarding the above please contact the Fire Safety Infrastructure Liaison Unit, referencing
FRNSW file number BFS19/2704. Please ensure that all correspondence in relation to this matter is submitted
electronically to firesafety@fire.nsw.gov.au.

Regards,
Nathan

QUALIFIED FIREFIGHTER NATHAN EVERETT
FIRE SAFETY OFFICER
FIRE SAFETY INFRASTRUCTURE LIAISON

T: (02) 9742 7533 M: 0436 624 025
1 Amarina Ave, Greenacre, NSW 2190
www.fire.nsw.gov.au
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